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HCO002471-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
06 May 2007 16:41 

i 
i; Grocott, David 

LFWfC~-f~f~F33.07 

For info..DW. 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 06 May 2007 16:39 
To: ACPO Mailbox 
Cc: Watts, Steve 
Subject: FW: CC’s ref 133.07 

Sue.. 

Operation ROCHESTER financial returns.. For consideration by ACCSO WATTS.. For any 
observations he would wish to add to the response to Mr VIGGERS.. 

The caveat that needs to be applied within the letter to Mr VIGGERS is that in terms of the police 
officer and staff costs, these are estimated.., at 50% of the officer time seconded to OP 
ROCHESTER. All officers performed other roles tasks and investigations during their deployment 

Operation ROCHESTER in its current iteration investigated 92 reports of suspicious death at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital the investigation taking place between Sept 2002 and December 
2006. H.M.CORONER is considering the matter of inquests in respect of ten of those cases. 

All available medical records were seized and examined by an array of medical experts 119 family 
members of deceased were kept updated throughout.. 

Ten full case files comprising 368 witness statements (about half of the number taken by the 
enquiry team) were considered by the CPS who determined that the evidence had not satisfied 
the prosecution test in terms of sufficiency of evidence and public interest and therefore there was 
no criminal prosecution of healthcare staff. 

Costs:- 

£642,000 - Police and Police staff basic salary (15 staff variously deployed) 

£633,000 - Other costs incorporating - £61,000 transport costs 
£298,000 expert witness fees. 
£18,000 hotels and conference facilities 
£ 24,000 I/T costs. 
£ 78,000 legal services. 
£ 6,000 subsistence. 
£61,000 police overtime. 

Total cost :- £1.275 million.. Averaging out across 92 investigations at £13,860 per 
investigation... 

I have made some calculations around the amount of officer time spent on each case.. On 
average 5.4 days per officer for each of the 92 cases investigated.. 



HCO002471-0003 

Dave WILLIAMS. 
Det Supt. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ACPO Mailbox 
04 May 2007 16:10 

Williams, David 
RE: CC’s ref 133.07 

D/Supt Williams 

Still awaiting an update please ..... we have another 

Thanks 

Code A i 

letter in from the MP .... 

PA to Paul Kernaghan CBE QPM 
Chief Constable 
Internal: 79 1201 

DDI .’,- ............ ~-a-a-~-~ ............ 

i ............................................. ............................................. 
From: ACPO Mailbox 
Sent: 18 April 2007 17:12 

To: Williams, David 
Subject: FW: CC’s ref 133.07 

D/Supt Williams 
This matter is now well overdue - could you please provide an update to DCI Snuggs for the CC 
as a matter of urgency. 
Many thanks 

Code A i 

PA to Paul Kernaghan CBE QPM 
Chief Constable 
Internal: 79 1201 

Code A 

From: ACPO Mailbox 
Sent: 27 March 2007 11:18 
To: Williams, David 
Subject: CC’s ref 133.07 

<< File: 133.07.pdf >> 

D/Supt Williams 
Are you in a position to respond to this chase up letter from Peter Viggers MP re GWM Hospital? 

_._ _K.!..n._d_._.regards 

L-r~a~]agerfient Assistant to Paul Kernaghan CBE QPM 
Chief Constable 
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Internal: 79 1201 
DDIi .......... _C_.o_..d._e._.A_. .......... 


